
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Patricia S. Lee, Senior Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 6 
Docket No. 070295-TP - Request for approval of traffic termination agreement 
between Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Colorado, LLC, Neutral 
Tandem-Florida, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Georgia, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Maryland, 
LLC, Neutral Tandem-Nevada, LLC, Neutral Tandem-South Carolina, LLC, 
Neutral Tandem-Tennessee, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Texas, LLC, Neutral Tandem- 
Virginia, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Washington, D.C., LLC, and Xspedius 
Management Co. Switched Services, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of D.C., 
LLC, and Xspedius Management Co. of Virginia, LLC 

RE: 

On May 4, 2007, the Commission received Neutral Tandem’s request for approval of a 
traffic termination agreement between Neutral Tandem-Florida and Xspedius. On May 24, 
2007, Neutral Tandem filed a Notice of Withdrawal of the Traffic Termination Agreement. 
Since there are no pending mat be addressed and no agency action has been taken, Docket 

Procedures Manual. 
No. 070295-TP should be Section 2.07C2.d(4) of the Administrative 

y / i~ lo - i ’  &1..J. 
If you have any questions, please contact Pat Lee or Adam Teitzman. 


